


Northern Marianas Housing Corporation (NMHC) 

Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery (CD BG-DR) 

Request for Information (RFI) 

HBR RFI-001 - General Requirements 

IFB.X'/RFP □RF 1-01-053024

Bidder/Proposer: Date: 

Project Name: Marianas High School Career Technical Education Center Construction Project 

No. Question 

1. All government permit applications and fee requirements are Contractor Responsibility?

PSS Response: Yes, all permit applications and fee requirements are the responsibilit� of the Contr,1ctor. l lowever, Zoning Permit
2024-0200 has been obtained and can h<' shared after issuance of the :'\TP.

2. A 100% Federally Funded Project? By what agency?

PSS Response: Fifty-11Prrent equal rosl sh,1rC' is madC' avail.iblP by the U.S. DC'p,1rtnwnl of Housing ,rnd Urbc1n Developnwnt,
Community Development Block Grant, Disaster Recovery and the U.S. Department of CommerrC', Economic Development
Administration (EDA).

3. A US Treasury Listed Bonding Company Requirement.

PSS Response: Refer lo Ni\11 IC - Instruction lo Bidders p. 4, St'rtion 6, C.

4. Wages must comply with the Davis Bacon Act.

PSS Response: Refer to NI\IHC - Instruction to BiddC'rs p. 9, Section 17, F.

5. Buy American Products are not required for this project?

PSS Response: U.S. Department of Commerce, EDA - adjustment period waiver of Buy America Requirements (Dale: 2022.08.08).
Although the above waiver is issued EDA encourages the selected contrnclor - to the greatest extent practical, contractors are
encouraged to purchase American m,1de <'quipment ,ind products with funding provided under EDA financial assistance awards, as
indicated in Section 29 Buy Americc1 (of the bid packet) Contracting Provisions for Construction Project (01\18 Number: 0610-0096
Expiration Date: 01/31/2025).
NMHC Response: HUD Waived the BABA requirement.

6. Please con.firm if alternate materials substitution is acceptable?

PSS Response: Refer to Specifications, Sell ion 01 25 00 - Substitution Procedures.

7. Can you provide a Bid plan with auto cad copy for our reference?

PSS Response: Offk ial request to the Contrncting Officer. Note: release form is required.

8. Can we request a bid submission extension for 3 weeks?

PSS Response: Refer to Addendum 2 emailed on 06/26/2024.

9. Please confirm Budget Group/Responsibility Matrix and please provide listing?

1 -To be Purchased and lnstatled by Contractor

2 -To be Purchased by Client and Installed by Conb·actor

3 -To be Purchased by Client and Installed by CHent

PSS Response: Refer to!\ 1001, KevnotL' Schedule. Note: white ho,1rd(s) \\'ill be mowd to Group I. 






















































































